
From:  < @amazon.lu> 
Sent: Wednesday 29 June 2016 14:50 
To: ASENIUS Maria (CAB-MALMSTROM); CAB MALMSTROM ARCHIVES 
Subject: RE: Invitation for a meeting with Commissioner Malmström 

Bäste Maria Åsenius, 

Tack för det snabba svaret, vi hoppas på att arrangera ett möte senare i hösten när EU-kommissionär 
Malmström är tillgänglig i Bryssel.  

Med vänlig hälsning, 

From: @ec.europa.eu [mailto: @ec.europa.eu]  
Sent: 29 June 2016 12:51 
To:  < @amazon.lu>; CAB-MALMSTROM-ARCHIVES@ec.europa.eu 
Subject: RE: Invitation for a meeting with Commissioner Malmström 

Dear , 

Thank you for your message, but unfortunately Cssr Malmström will not be in Brussels that date. 

Yours sincerely 

maria 

Maria ÅSENIUS 
Head of Cabinet Commissioner Cecilia MALMSTRÖM 
Trade 

European Commission 
BERL 
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium
+32

@ec.europa.eu 
http://ec.europa.eu/malmstrom 

From:  [mailto:j @amazon.lu]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 10:54 AM 
To: ASENIUS Maria (CAB-MALMSTROM) 
Subject: Invitation for a meeting with Commissioner Malmström 

Dear Maria Åsenius, 

Our Amazon , will be in 
Brussels on the 13 July and would like to request a meeting (letter for a meeting request 
attached) with Commissioner Malmström on that day at a timeslot that suits the agenda of the 
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Commissioner best. We are interested in discussing how Amazon can contribute further to the 
EU agenda on transatlantic trade, data flows, the Digital Single Market, innovation and cloud 
computing.  

Amazon’s puts a strong emphasis on supporting the industry digitisation initiative and e-
commerce package and we welcomed the Commission package of 25 May through our 
published blog post. 

Looking forward to your response and thank you for your time. 
Best regards, 

 |  | Amazon 

27 Avenue des Arts |B-1040 Brussels |Belgium 
Why not learn some more about Amazon? 
Try out the Amazon Echo in your browser! 
Mobile: +32 
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